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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: MAY 16, 2022 

SUBJECT: Amendment to the agreement for Ashland under the Neighborhood Action 
Match Program 

 
 
Request: Council Authorization to execute an amendment to the Ashland Neighborhood 
Association Neighborhood Action Match agreement providing an extension to the project to 
August 31, 2022 at no additional cost due to delays. 
 
Purpose of Request: On October 8, 2020 (Resolution 471-2020), Council authorized the award 
of $2,295 in Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Ashland Neighborhood 
Association for Ashland Neighborhood Tree Care. 
 
Ashland Neighborhood Association request an extension for second part of proposed NAMP 
work, because of weather and climate conditions necessary for successful Ash Borer treatments 
best applied when the weather is warmer and the life cycles of Ash Borers are at their most 
vulnerable.  
 
Cost in this Budget year:   N/A 
 
Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
 

File Number:  0505-22 

Director/Commissioner:   Reynolds/Lanter 
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